

# Meeting Minutes for November 6, 2019

**Attending:** Mike A, Gigi L, Rich L, Jim S, Jack E, Kris H, Tony W.

Meeting opened at 6:30 p.m. by Mike Allen

Meeting minutes for October were accepted as written Jim made the motion Tony second it all were in favor.

Treasures Report: N/A

## **Old Business:**

Still looking into options and what we can do to get an Explorer program and new members. Having someone come in from VSP for crime scene awareness.

## **New Business:**

Still need to get plaques for members that got done.

New projector should be in next week.

Have to look into incentives for 2018-2019.

Kris is going to check on a U-haul for Santa Fund deliveries.

Working on getting CPR cards.

Going to meet with a gentleman from FirstNet about emergency system. Hope to meet with him at next meeting.

Would like to look into getting new smartphones for Engine and Tanker.

**Rescue Calls:** 10/8, 10/11, 10/21

## **Fire Calls:**

10/4 Power line touching pole burning top of pole

10/11 CO call Kirby Mtn. Rd.

10/16 Transformat issue High St. power company notified

10/28 CO call Oregon Rd.

10/28 CO call Royalston Crn. Rd.

Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. by Mike Allen